

General Meeting

October 22, 2014

Meeting begins at 6:33pm

Members in Attendance:

1. Opening Prayer
2. September Meeting Minutes
 - a. September Minutes are online
3. Treasurers Report
 - a. Finances through August
 - b. Reports are in a new format
 - c. Martha explains financials and new format
 - d. Explains amount in our Home & School account
 - e. Scrip
 - i. Scrip is down in orders
 - ii. Halloween flyer will be going out in backpacks
 - iii. Online ordering
4. President's Report
 - a. Registration
 - i. Registration info will be out to current families soon
 - ii. Registration for non-school families will be out Monday, November 17th
 - b. Annual Fund
 - i. Kick off End of September
 - ii. 3 weeks into campaign and we have already collected \$57,692.00
 - iii. 22 students were able to attend SJV with tuition assistance
 - c. Enrollment
 - i. New family will begin on November 3rd
 - ii. Current enrollment 459 children
 - d. Twinning
 - i. Prince of Peace
 1. In October our staff went to POP
 2. Going to POP for Epiphany Event
 - a. Sunday, January 4th at 11:30 mass at Prince of Peace
 3. They are coming here during our festival on June 6th 2015
 4. We are invited to their festival on July 18-19
 - e. Parish Mission
 - i. Monday, February 16th and Tuesday, February 17th
 - ii. Wednesday, February 18th is Ash Wednesday
 - f. Accreditation Visit

- i. Visit went well
 - ii. Will find out in May if we are officially accredited
 - iii. Pam explains how the accreditation process works
 - iv. Pam gives thanks to Home & School for all the help
 - g. Exemplary Awards
 - i. Archbishop presents us with awards
 - 1. Marketing
 - 2. Innovative Programming
 - 3. Technology
 - 4. Display them in Display cases by office
- 5. Committee Reports
 - a. Dine Out
 - i. Firehouse Subs TONIGHT
 - ii. November
 - 1. Chili's
 - a. November 10-13
 - b. One teacher or Staff Member each night to host
 - iii. December 4th
 - 1. Barnes and Noble Book Fair
 - 2. Red Robin
 - 3. Stir Crazy
 - iv. Pop n Spot
 - 1. Trying to get a date with them
 - b. Trivia Night
 - i. Very successful
 - ii. 23 tables
 - iii. Made approximately \$2000
 - c. Vianney Varieties
 - i. Auditions were October 21st
 - ii. Will email results to students on Friday
 - iii. Rehearsal November 3rd, 3-5pm
 - iv. Show November 4th, 1pm & 7pm
 - d. Teacher/Staff Luncheon
 - i. Today, October 22nd
 - ii. Chili Bar
 - e. BIDS
 - i. Had monthly meeting last night, October 21st
 - f. Gym Uniforms
 - i. Gym shorts are no longer available
 - ii. Have found replacement and ordered
- 6. Principals Report
 - a. Volunteers
 - i. Chris thanks everyone
 - ii. Sign Up Genius

- b. Chess Club/Forensics
 - i. Chess Clubs meets on Fridays
 - 1. Parents of children who participate please volunteer to supervise one afternoon.
 - ii. Forensics
 - 1. Signed up and enrolled
 - 2. Last year we did well and received awards
 - 3. Must compete in 3 meets to get to state
 - 4. Meets are Friday evening or Saturdays
 - 5. Need additional supervision
- c. Principals Coffee
 - i. November 12th – after ASL and 7pm
 - 1. Will discuss 3 school initiatives
 - a. Catholic Identity
 - b. Writing
 - c. differentiated instruction
- d. Inviting Special People
 - i. Sending out email inviting our special family and friends to...
 - 1. ASL
 - 2. Fall Fest Music Concert
 - 3. Halloween Parade
- e. Catholic Education Week
 - i. Artist in Residence
 - 1. Artist comes into school and spends a week
 - 2. Artist would be hands on with a project (K4-8th)
 - 3. Kari O'Malley – Local Artist
 - a. Would work on a glass mosaic
 - b. 4 mysteries of the Rosary
 - 4. Funding
 - a. Would use \$3000 from assemblies budget
 - b. Minimum cost is \$3600
 - c. Maximum would be \$5500
- f. Unfinished Business
 - i. Parent Coffee
 - 1. Not well attended
 - 2. Maybe next year an evite
 - a. Cafeteria next year
 - ii. Accreditation Hospitality
 - 1. Thanks again for everything
 - iii. Library
 - 1. Explains what volunteers will be doing
 - a. 2 volunteers per class
 - 2. Stephanie Rossi makes suggestion on clarifying what each volunteer should be doing on Sign Up Genius

3. Is it a committee of H&S?
 - a. General population vote – YES
4. Position was eliminated due to budgetary constraints
- g. Playground/Lunchroom
 - i. Schedule changed due to academic schedule change
 1. New schedules allow grade level teachers common planning time
 - ii. Posted Positions
 1. Playground
 2. Lunchroom
 3. Faculty will be on playground and lunchroom
 4. Playground Volunteers will be changed to Playground Equipment
 - a. Chairs will purchase playground equipment for each classroom
 5. Crunch time is K5 and 1st grade
 - a. On M-T-TH-F 11:35-11:55am
 - b. On Wednesday 11:55-12:15pm
 - i. If in the building please pop in to help supervise
 6. Better communication when changing schedules, volunteer opportunity etc.
- h. New Business
 - i. Looking for Vice President for this year, President next year (2015-2016)
 - ii. Looking for Treasurer (2015-2016)

Meeting adjourns at 8:00pm